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From:_ MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 3:18 PM

Toi$22 e ifrastnucture gouau, SN
<$22 " @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: 23/2 110C and PCIP follow up [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22

Please see below and attached:

e Minister for Health Office
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Regards

Adviser e Office of the Hon Catherine King MP

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
§22 @mo.infrastructure.gov.au

M §2200

Suite MG.46, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
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Please let me know if there are any issues with these proposed positions — if not | will draft the
response letter this afternoon.

Many thanks
s 22
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@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 11:42 AM

To:822 " @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For advice today pls: Election commitments moving between portfolios
[SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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GROW: Guiding Royal Flying Doctor | $165,000.00 Health and Aged
Rural and Service Care
Outback

Wellbeing in
partnership with
LeaderlLife
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